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September 9, 1998 
NOT L I C E N S E D I ; N E W M E X I C O 

Mr. Michael Stogner 
Hearing Officer 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
2040 South Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Applications of Hallwood Petroleum, Inc. 
Nos. 12,055 & 12,056 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

This will confirm that I have consented to Mississippi Potash, Inc.'s request to continue the 
above referenced cases from the current October 8, 1998 setting to the November 5, 1998 docket. 
We have also mutually agreed to postpone the response date for the Subpoena Duces Tecum, 
originally scheduled for September 29, 1998, to Friday, October 2, 1998. Please advise if anything 
further is needed with regard to these matters. 

Very truly yours, 

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD, 
& HENSLEY, L.L.P. 

James A. Gillespie 
/s 

cc: Charles C. High, Jr. 
Lois Dodds 
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